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Legislative File No:  2010-0513 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM: Ron Crowell, Fire Chief – 248-841-2706 

 

DATE: November 17, 2010 

 

SUBJECT: Michigan Emergency Management Assistance Compact (MEMAC) 

 

 

REQUEST: 

City Council is requested to adopt the Michigan Emergency Management Assistance Compact 

(MEMAC). 

 

BACKGROUND: 

No single, local entity can afford to purchase, hire or maintain all the personnel, equipment, or other 

resources that would be necessary to respond to every possible disaster or emergency.  MEMAC is an 

intrastate assistance compact among local political subdivisions within the State of Michigan.  By 

adoption and participation in the proposed MEMAC, it allows the City to leverage the collective 

resources of all other participating members and secure timely useful assistance for protecting the health 

and safety of our residents and visitors.  Participation in MEMAC also requires our community to provide 

assistance to other participating communities.   

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that City Council adopt the attached resolution as a participant in Michigan 

Emergency Management Assistance Compact (MEMEC). 
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